Clarifications

Q. It is mentioned that the payment terms are net 30 days after completion of the project and receipt and that a letter from the bank is requested stating that the contractor has access to lines of credit, liquid assets amounting to USD 250,000 for a period of 3 months. Unfortunately, and given the current economic situation with the banks in Lebanon, no contractor has access to such lines of credit anymore. Seeing the current situation, we would like to know if you are flexible on the payment terms. 
A. Lines of credit is a requirement for submitting proposals. As for the payment terms and advance payments, advance payments can't be made as per UNICEF rules.
Q. Please advise if we can use other brands than what mentioned in your technical specifications for the products.
A. Yes, the bidder can use other brands than the one specified in the TSD simulations examples. 
Q. Please advise if Chinese brands are acceptable, or just European ones.
A. It is ok to use Chinese brand as long as the bidder can provide official certifications for tier 1 and warranties as requested in the TSD.
Q. We have been reviewing the requirements for Lots 1.A and 1.B, the PV modules configuration works  for the grid-tie inverters alone, however the connection of the VFD would not be possible as only strings of 16 PV modules are allowed, and therefore single MPPT grid-tie inverters will be needed in case switching will have to take place between VFD and grid-tie inverters.  
Based on your current configuration, strings of 12 are requested, however in that case VFDs will not operate.  
A. The configuration as submitted in the TSD is based on specific brands that the contractor is not forced to use in his proposal. 
The Contractor is requested to modify the strings and arrays based on the VFDs and/or Inverters "to be" submitted in his technical proposal to UNICEF. 
In brief the number of panels in a single string shall comply with the minimum required voltage of the proposed VFD and again multiple MPPT inverter can be used

Q. Can you please confirm that the size of the pump is:
- 35 KW only for Lot 1.A (requesting 55 kWp PV) 
A. confirmed
[bookmark: _GoBack]- 30 Kw only for Lot 1.B (requesting 110 kWp PV!) 
A. 110 KWp PV confirmed
the submersible pump has a rating power of 50 KW, instead of 30 kw stated in section II, (hydraulic power of ~40 kw), and the proposed PV park is to operate the well submersible pump in off grid mode for at least an average of  5 hours per day all year long.

Q. The pump size in the BOQ is said to be 40 KW for both Lots (which is not the case in Section II of Annex 3)
A. As clarified above the solar system needed for Lot 1.B is 110 KWp
Q. Can you please clarify why a 110KWp grid-tie system is needed for the 30 kW pump in lot 1.B? 
A. As clarified above the solar system needed for Lot 1.B is 110 KWp
Q. Would it be possible to extend the deadline for submissions until next week? 
A. No

